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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Re: SNM21D201034/C02/SLW4122S/CHUAKK / FW: Request pre-repair inspection for
accident involving SLW4122S and FBL2076G on 18 February 2021

Mon 1/3/2021 4:26 PM

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Repairer arrange on 02-03-2021.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
 Submission of claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regre�ed. 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lionel Chua <lionel.chua@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 4:06 PM 
To: erofia@singnet.com.sg <erofia@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: SNM21D201034/C02/SLW4122S/CHUAKK / FW: Request pre-repair inspec�on for accident
involving SLW4122S and FBL2076G on 18 February 2021
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Your Ref: Please advised 
Our Ref:  SNM21D201034/C02/SLW4122S/CHUAKK 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We shall appointed Mr Marcus Chua (as the Single Joint Expert) to attend to the pre-repair
survey of damaged vehicle for this accident case. 

Meanwhile, kindly render your assistance to provide us with a copy of the video footage/scene
photographs (if any) in order for us to do the needful for this claim.

A
Admin-D (LKKAuto)

    

To:  Lionel Chua <lionel.chua@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR; assignments
Cc:  Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>




